Texaco USA

March 21,1989

Chevron 0il Co.
P. 0. Box 670
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

Dear Sirs,

This letter is to notify vou that Texaco Producing Inc. plans to
downhole commingle the Blineobry, Tubb and Drinkard Formations 1in
the J. V. Baker No. 9 well located at 4514' FNL and 3194' FEL,
Section 22, T22S, R37E, Lea County, New Mexico. Application for

same 1s peing submitted to the New Mexico 0il Conservation
Division.

If there are any gquestions please contact Mr. K. L. Johnson at
Texaco's Eunice Area Qffice.

Please sign below and return this letter to Texaco Producing Inc.

if there are no objections. An envelope 1s provided for your
convenience.

Respectfully,

ﬁ,

K. L. Jonnson
Texaco Producing Inc.

Signature:_ gziéég 4__425;2;2%?z~ _bate: 2?@@22{_52/2if
Title: Zz(,m;m:}« . G ____7%/57.:@&&—_ ____________

Chevron 0il



